

Our ref: SSD-7089-PA-29

Harvey Lane
Project Engineer
EUROBODALLA SHIRE COUNCIL
Vulcan Street
Moruya New South Wales 2537

30/10/2023

Subject: Eurobodalla Water Supply – Independent Environmental Audit

Dear Mr Lane

Reference is made to your post approval matter, SSD-7089-PA-29, regarding the Independent Environmental Audit (IEA) timing schedule submitted for the Eurobodalla Southern Storage SSD-7089 (the consent) to the NSW Department of Planning and Environment (NSW Planning) on 19 October 2023.

NSW Planning considers the IEA schedule to generally satisfy the requirements of the consent and the NSW Planning *Independent Audit Post Approval Requirements* (2018).

Should you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Michael Wood, on 0459890661 or email compliance@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "K. O'Reilly", enclosed in a thin black rectangular border.

Katrina O'Reilly
Team Leader - Compliance
Compliance

As nominee of the Planning Secretary